Jacqueline Mays '

From: Darryl Johnston (Johnston Law Email) <dwj@djohnstonlaw.com>
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 11:45 AM

To: Jacqueline Mays

Subject: Rickle Variance

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Jacki,

Do you have a variance application for Debra Rickle seeking to reduce a rear setback? The key number for
their parcel is 163361. I am pretty sure that staff could not support it, but if that is inaccurate, please let me
know. I would like to talk with you about it when you have a few minutes. It is very important to them so they
can complete a home addition. It is very similar to other properties.

Sincerely,
Darryl

Darryl W. Johnston, Esq.
Johnston Law Group, P.A.
29 S. Brooksville Avenue
Brooksville, FL 34601
(352) 796-5124

(352) 799-3187 facsimile
dwj@djohnstonlaw.com

This e-mail is a PRIVATE communication and may be subject to attorney-client and/or work product privileges. It is intended only for the person(s)
to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you have received this e-mail message or any attachment in error, please do not read, copy, or use it, and do
not disclose it to others. Please notify the sender of the delivery error immediately by replying to this e-mail and then permanently delete the
original message and attachments, if any, from your system without making a copy. Delivery of this e-mail to any person other than the intended
recipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive the privileges or confidentiality.
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DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING
ZONING DIVISION

4 789 PROVIDENCE BOULEVARD *+ BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34601 : &JV&
Log1® P 352.754.4048 * W www.HernandoCounty.us ,.;\doc‘\s\of\

REQUEST FOR REVIEW OF VARIANCE DECISION n ' “-Lo‘(\\“

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC HEARING
HERNANDO COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

This application must be completed and returned, along with any additional data supporting
your request for review of this petition, to this office before advertisement may be made for a
public hearing before the Board of County Commissioners.

THE PERSON REQUESTING THE REVIEW IS REQUIRED TO APPEAR IN
PERSON AT THE PUBLIC HEARING.

DATE; MMC«‘(\ A94- 202 YARIANCEFILENO. /4 3357 F

PETITIONER NAME:

1. Your name (please print)

ef’-l’\/ A D L v ér,
Mailing address ‘f 345 4+ Tl }Qm :
City 7[4 Arvindy Bpaok state (L Zip 3 Y607  Phone 357~ 20 -607 T
2. State your reasons for requesting a review of the variance decision:

Tt 4300 Hth _J»él’ extrels o o /C‘/x-»
st L. D view otll be _Q/ck%ﬁ
fwbisne Ay oor canal

77147’ 1S "vl/i\ll w C— }J(‘cu;h/{' d‘-’v\/\/
pnaﬂ@ﬂ’}l om'a® 'i"’l'ul{ \A/azj\—/l j{S -{o"\/

Attach additional pages if necessary to explain the reason you are requesting a review of this
variance decision. Submit this form along with any additional documentation which you deem
necessary to support your request. You will be notified in writing of the date and time
scheduled for your appearance before the Board of County Commissioners.

SIGNATURE; ./:3?6{ [ff L\O B Z

-
.

T~




DEPARTMENT OF PLANNIN.G AND ZONING

ZONING DIVISION

W 789 PROVIDENCE BOULEVARD + BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34601
" (_0 RO P 352.754.4048 * W www.HernandoCounty.us _

REQUEST FOR REVIEW OF VARIANCE DECISION

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

DATE: 3!’28!'2"2 VARIANCE FILENO. |43 %79
PETITIONER NAME: ' ebra. RucKle,

SOII\,J Gonzalez
Mailing address 4%@7 4‘“’ IS'G DY-

City H(’fﬂCU/HO BCQC]”) State FI Zip 54&)07 Phone ’[9‘7-5]‘-{"74(19 (C)
252~ 515 - 55 (W

1. Your name (please print)

2. State your reasons for requesting a review of the variance decision:

ireauasf A veview of +he variance. decision.

Our reighbors will be maKing an_improverent o their
Dcrsnnnj m)mfh which will hav(: NO nmmc}- on _the.
swroumdma .oropwhcs

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

SIGNATURE%@%@%;



DEPARTMENT OF PLANNIN.G AND ZONING

ZONING DIVISION

“i*’ff 789 PROVIDENCE BOULEVARD BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34601
A (_t.'la\l0 P 352.754.4048 +* W www.HernandoCounty.us _

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

DATE: 5!’28!'2”2 VARIANCE FILE NO. |13 %79
PETITIONER NAME: 'Uebra. RicKle,

Sall\’l Gonzalez
Mailing address 4%Q"[ 4‘“’1 I&BIC; DY-

City H?VHCU/HO g@am State FI Zip 64[907 Phone 79‘7‘514'741062 ((«)
252515 - bb55 (W

1. Your name (please print)

2. State your reasons for requesting a review of the variance decision:

lreaucsf A review of +hevariance. decision.

Our reighbors will be making an_improverent o heir
Of;remnff omnmw which will l’)aw: NO jmmcl— on the.
Surromdma r)ropefﬁcs

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

SIGNATURE; @MZ% @[%





